
Mr. Errol Chang January 21, 1999
Federal communications Commision
Dear Mr. Change,

Re:  American Meter Company
Correspondence Reference Number:5609
731 Confirmation Number: EA92433
Date of Original E-Mail: 01/19/1999

The manufacturer American Meter Co. does not sell the MicroPalm computer.  This computer is not a part
of the EUT but is used as an auxiliary equipment.  The manufacture claims that any other computer to test
the EUT.  The device in question was verified as a FCC Class A device, and it does have a label on the
back of it.  Please call for any further questions.

Desmond A. Fraser
President

Information from the manufacturer:

-----Original Message-----
From: John Krivsky [SMTP:jkrivsky@americanmeter.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 1999 6:35 AM
To: Dixie Shetter
Subject: Re: FCC ID for Micro Palm

The MicroPalm is a Class A device according to the label on the back of
the unit which states:
"This equipment complies with requirements in Part 15 of FCC Rules for a
Class A computing device.  Operation of this equipment in a residential
area may cause unacceptable interference to radio and TV reception
requiring the operator to take whatever steps are necessary to correct
the interference."

I should also emphasize that the MicroPalm is only a sample of the type
of device that may be used in conjunction with the URFI.  Other handheld
computers and laptop/portable computers may also be used.  The URFI is
analogous to a RF modem for computers.

--
John Krivsky
Engineering Product Manager

American Meter Co.
107 Erskine Lane
Scott Depot, WV 25560

Phone: 304-757-0600, ext.271
Fax:   304-757-3388


